North York Community Council A/ /5.

From: Emily Poirier <epoirier@lululemon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2016 11:32 AM

To: North York Community Council

Cc: Jorie Cezette

Subject: Request for letter of municipal significance

To whom it may concern,
Please consider this request for a letter of municipal significance/non-objection related to alcohol.

The event in consideration is: T.H.E. Combine.
Address: Apex Training Centre, 30 Dufflaw Road, Toronto, ON, M6A 2W1

This event is to be organized and hosted by lululemon athletica, Yorkdale as a regional community

initiative to bring together and celebrate athletes in the Toronto community. An athletic competition will be
followed by a backyard BBQ for participants and guests at a capacity of 100 attendees. This event will be
promoted through postcards and social media invitations, but public attendance will be capped at 100
registrants. This is a complimentary event, and guests will not be required to pay a fee for entry or alcohol.
Appropriate licensing measures will be taken in order to serve outdoors.

Date: July 10, 2016.
Time: 10 AM-5 PM (alcohol to be served during legal hours- after 11 AM)

Thank you for your consideration. Please reach me by email or phone number provided below.

Emily Poirier
2-89 Ellsworth Avenue, Toronto, ON,
416-909-1066

Keyleader

fululemon Q athletica

Yorkdale Mall 00260
€:416-909-1066 w: 416-256-3883



